Marcia Lawhead

From: Robert Miller [rimiller @eiu.edu]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 3:55 PM

To: ‘Marcia Lawhead'

Subject: FW: Open Records Request

Attachments: Eastern lilinois University.xlsx; image3578.pdf

———

RECEIVED
From: Kevin Cohen [mailto

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 2:47 PM 0cT 11 ’

To: Robert Miller .
) GENERAL COUNSEL

-

Subject: Open Records Request

Dear Robert:

This is a request for records, which we respectfully request be provided on a timely basis based on the applicable
statutory requirements.

1. Pursuant to applicable authority, I am writing to request copies of the following “Documents” for the employees listed
below:

a. Current employment contract and salary for 12-13 academic year (Letter of intent, form agreement, or applicable
document / record which shows annual compensation and start/end date of employment). If an employee does not
have a formal written agreement, please provide (ideally in a spreadsheet or table format): Name, Compensation,
and Start/End Date (or write “At Will” if applicable). I have attached an excel doc with each person’s name I am
requesting, so you can just enter their 12-13 salary if there is no formal written agreement.

1 Robert Augustine Eastern Illinois University
2 Monty Bennett Eastern Illinois University
3 Barbara Burke Eastern Illinois University
4 Robert Chesnut Eastern Illinois University
5 Sandra Cox Eastern lilinois University
6 Jeffrey Cross Eastern Illinois University
7 Mona Davenport Eastern Illinois University
8 Jerry Donnell Eastern Illinois University
9 Gayle Harvey Eastern Illinois University
10 William Hine Eastern lllinois University
11 Linda Holloway Eastern Illinois University
12 Mark Hudson Eastern Illinois University
13  Bonnie Irwin Eastern Illinois University
14 Mahyar [zadi Eastern [llinois University
15 Diane Jackman Eastern Illinois University
16  Allen Lanham Eastern Illinois University
17  Blair Lord Eastern Illinois University
18 Brenda Major Eastern Illinois University
19 Robert Martin Eastern Illinois University
20  Michael Maurer Eastern Illinois University
21 Robert Miller Eastern lllinois University
22 Daniel Nadler Eastern Illinois University
23 Cynthia Nichols Eastern Illinois University
24 Godson Obia Eastern Illinois University
25  William Perry Eastern Illinois University
26 Gary Reed Eastern Illinois University
27  Kathy Reed Eastern lllinois University
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28  Steven Rich Eastern Illinois University
29  John Stimac Eastern Illinois University
30  William Weber Eastern Illinois University

If the requested records described above are available in electronic format (e.g., PDFs or CD); then I would prefer to
receive the information in that format instead of paper copies. If you are able to email the records, I request all PDFs in a
single WinZip file in the responsive email (no password protected files, please). If you are unable to email the records or
you require an address to process this request, please find below my mailing address.

By way of background, this request relates to a database for use by higher education administrators. To learn more, see
www.HigherEdPeople.com. Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me kngw if;you have any questions, or
require any other information to process this request in a timely manner. "

Thank you,
Kevin
Kevin Cohen

Winthrop Intelligence, LI.C

Kevin Cohen
Director of Operations
Mobile ~

http://winthropintelligence.com

About Winthrop Intelligence

We provide online databases to higher education leaders to make the best fiscal and
personnel decisions with the best data available anywhere. Winthrop Intelligence is a
private company. Confidentiality is our hallmark.



